

Civic Offices  
St Nicholas Way  
Sutton  
Surrey  
SM1 1EA

Date 8 January 2016

To: **All Councillors of the London Borough of Sutton**

Dear Councillor,

You are hereby summoned to attend a Meeting of the COUNCIL of the LONDON BOROUGH OF SUTTON to be held in the EUROPA GALLERY, CENTRAL LIBRARY, SUTTON on Monday, 18th January, 2016 at 7.00 pm for the transaction of the business stated on the agenda below.

Yours sincerely

pp. 

Chief Executive

## **AGENDA**

**1. MINUTES** (Pages 1 - 40)

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 2 November 2015.

*Appendix D - Questions: Standing Order 8.13 to follow*

**2. MAYOR'S ANNOUNCEMENTS**

**3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

Councillors to declare any personal or prejudicial interests that they have on matters to be discussed at this evening's Council meeting.

**4. ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS**

- a) Questions from Members of the Public
- b) Questions from Councillors

**Council, Monday, 18th January, 2016  
SUMMONS AND AGENDA**

**5. PETITIONS**

To receive any petitions which will either be dealt with at this Council meeting or stand referred for consideration by appropriate Committees of the Council.

**6. COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS AND NOTICES OF MOTION**

To receive and consider the following notices of motion and recommendations of Committees.

- a) **Motion - Impact of central government cuts on local communities** (Pages 41 - 42)
- b) **Standards Committee Complaints Procedure** (Pages 43 - 44)
- c) **Treasury Management Quarterly report Quarter 2** (Pages 45 - 46)
- d) **Local Committee membership**

**Beddington & Wallington Local Committee**

To appoint Glenise Coxon as representative for the Onslow Gardens Residents' Association on the Beddington and Wallington Local Committee.

**St Helier, The Wrythe and Wandle Valley Local Committee**

To appoint Tony Mayne as representative for Denmark Gardens Residents' Association (Mr R Watson – substitute).

**Cheam North and Worcester Park Local Committee**

To appoint Simon Densley to represent Worcester Park Resident's Association, and

Appoint Graham Jarvis to represent Friends of Daisyfield on the Cheam North and Worcester Park Local Committee.

**7. REQUISITION - SCHOOL PLACES UPDATE** (Pages 47 - 52)

To consider the requisition.